QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Bid #201003: Custodial Supplies

The following questions have been submitted. The questions received have been answered and are
provided verbatim from what was received:

BIDDER QUESTION #1: Please provide the previous bid tabulations and award information.

ANSWER #1: This information may be found at http://ecsd-fl.schoolloop.com/purchasing/bids previously
by searching for the most recent Bid related to Custodial Supplies: Bid #170703.

BIDDER QUESTION #2: For garbage liners, what are the case weighs you’re currently receiving?

ANSWER #2: Item #9. Liner, Garbage Can has been deleted from the Bid. See Amendment I.

BIDDER QUESTION #3: How many locations will be utilizing this contract?

ANSWER #3: This contract will be used by our Central Warehouse, which orders custodial supplies for all
District facilities.

BIDDER QUESTION #4: Does the receiving location have a loading dock and forklift?

ANSWER #4: The receiving location has multiple loading docks and forklifts.

BIDDER QUESTION #5: What are the receiving hours?

ANSWER #5: Receiving hours are 7:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Shippers or Carriers
should schedule an appointment for each delivery at least 24 hours in advance by calling 850-469-5321.
BIDDER QUESTION #6: Please provide me with the bid tabulations from your previous Escambia County
School District bid for Custodial Supplies.

ANSWER #6: See Answer #1.

BIDDER QUESTION #7: Regarding Item No. 9: Liner, Garbage Can, were there any price increases from the
original award in 2016; if there were, can you provide us with this information?

ANSWER #7: Item #9. Liner, Garbage Can has been deleted from the Bid. See Amendment I.

BIDDER QUESTION #8: Please provide us with the case count (liners per case) and case weight (lbs. per
case) purchased for the liners.



ANSWER #8: Item #9. Liner, Garbage Can has been deleted from the Bid. See Amendment I.

BIDDER QUESTION #9: Based on previous ordering history, can you tell us about how often orders are
placed for the liners (monthly, quarterly or other?) and what is an approximate case order?

ANSWER #9: Item #9. Liner, Garbage Can has been deleted from the Bid. See Amendment I.

BIDDER QUESTION #10: We just want to confirm that there is only one delivery location? If not, how many
delivery locations are there?

ANSWER #10: The District’s Central Warehouse is the only delivery location.

BIDDER QUESTION #11: For Bid Line Item #18, SPRAY BOTTLE, PLASTIC 32 OZ. WITH SPRAY ATTACHMENT,
please clarify what style preference: white or natural; carafe or non-carafe; graduated or non-graduated.
The approved Vendor listed in the Bid Line Item---Impact Products #4092---no longer offers that
configuration. So it's necessary to propose an Alternate.

ANSWER #11: The District prefers a style similar to Continental’s Item #932CG for the bottle and Item
#922H for the sprayer. These item numbers may also be considered “Approved Brands.” See Amendment
l.



